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2. Reassignment of the N/2 of this deveage to °
be included in the formation of a 320,99
acre non-standard gas proration unit to con-
sist of the N/2 of said Section 3 to be
allocated to the Reed A-3 Well No. 2 located
660 feet FEL and 1980 feet FNL of said Sec-
tien 3.

3. Reassignment of the S/2 of this acreage to
be included in the formation of a 320-acre
non-standard gas proration unit to consist of
the S/2 of said Sectiem 3 to be allocated to
the Reed A-3 Well No. 3 located 560 feet FEL
and 1980 feet FSL of sald Sectlen 3.

Please set this application for hearing at your

earliest convenient date.

Yours very truly, (1\

WAM-BR

cc: NMOCC - Santa Fe - 1
NOCC - Hobba - 1o —
LT HGD






